| (7/24/2013) Ann Machado - Re: Fwd: Re: Fwd: 608Riverside - Paget]

From: <tboutot@maine.rr.com>

To: Ann Machado <AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 7/24/2013 2:12 PM

Subject: Re: Fwd: Re: Fwd: 508Riverside

I Trish Boutot of Boot's Bounty understand that the permit is for the change of use and work being done
on the building, at 508 Riverside. | further understand,the proposed site work including the addition of
400 sf of pavement and a drive through lane is not part of the scope of this permit and a separate permit
and site plan will be app!ned for in the future to do that exterior work.
Thank You
Trish Botitot
Boot's Bounty
508 Riverside St

- Portland, ME 04103
207-329-5968

---- Ann Machado <AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov> wrote!
> Trish -

o _

> This email is incomplete. You need to state that you understand that the permit is for the change of use
and work being done on the building. The proposed site work including the addition of 400 sf of
pavement and 2 drive through lane is not part of the scope of this permit and a separate permit and site
plan will be applied for in the future {o do the exterior work.

>

> Thanks.

>

> Ann

>

> »>> <tboutot@maine.rr.com> 7/24/2013 12:35 PM >>>

> | Trish Boutot understand Boots Bounty change of use and building perm

> ---- Ann Machado <AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:

> > Trigh -

> > X

> > Your change of use permit (#2013-01397) is in the process of being reviewed. it has been approved
by zoning, but still needs {o be reviewed by building and fire. You just need to wait until the reviews are
complete and then the permit will be issued.

> >

> > Ann

> >

> >

> > Ann Machado

> > Zoning Specialist

> > Planning & Urban Development

> > Portland City Hall

> > (207) 874-8709

> > >>> <thoutoi@maine.rr.com> 7/23/2013 11:39 AM >>>

> > ok great! thank you,

> > Whalt's the process for change of use?

> > - Ann Machado <AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:

> > > Trish -
bl

> > > | am set with the information for the awmngs The permit for the awnings cannot be issuad until the
change of use permit is issued.
>

> > > Ann
>




